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Ottawa 3rd February 1905.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 31st Ultimo,

I beg to say that the Island to which you refer as

Steene's, opposite Aultaville, otherwise known as

Isle Chats or Loux Island, is at present under lease,

at the expiration of which it reverts to the Indians.

Your obedient servant,

Lom L

Secretary.

John A.Chisholm, Esq-

Barrister &c.,

verschieden, endern und hier in

24 January 1905 - 13 February 1905, (R.G. 10, Volume 5085)
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